DHAKA THURSDAY, APRIL 24, 1997

2 The Buily Star
ﬁ

HOUSE FOR RENT TUTOR

5500 sq. ft. 2-storied one unit Are you looking for A-Level
h ith all modern amenities i ;
ouse with all modemn amenitie passed Tutor? (KG-O Level).

is ready for rent at Uttara Sector

Metropolitan

Krishak Dal
meet held

A meeting of Jatiyatabadi
Krishak Dal was held yesterday |

I —

Biman

| " Icecream festival
|
eBA NGLADESH AIRLINES

for orphans

[t was a real thrill for a
up underprivileged children

| 21 INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, KURMITOLA, DHAKA. PHONES: 8947719, 3. Ra-13, House-3. Foreigners | | | Physics, Chemistry, Math, Acco- || wiihitg acting president Mah- | 1o take the Tropical Thrill" 2
| B894730-4. CABLE: AIRBANGLA, TLX: 642649 DABG BJ, Fax:880-2-893028 preferred. Contact: 327801 (R), unting nmll'nerce,a conomics, | | hybul Alam Tara in the chair, | delicious icecream, at Sonar-
| Stores and Purchase Directorate 834903 (Off) 5283 ] | [ Law. Contact: 9124655. 5-284|) reports UNB. gaon Hotel, reports UNB

The Pan Pacific Sonargaon
Hotel on the occasion of its tWo-
week long icecream festiyal,

April 14-25, offered the ice-
cream to the underprivileged
and disabled children, and or-
phans yesterday

Fifty children from Women
Voluntary Dr%auisatmn. Gul-
shan Ladies Primary School.
Underprivileged Children's Ed-
ucation Programme and Chil-
dren Cancer Hospital took part

| Ref: DACPF/INT'L TENDER/012/96-97  Dated:15.4.1997

|Corrigendum of Int’l Tender

|  This refers to our Int'l Tender Notice No. DACPF/INT'LY
| TENDER/012/96-97 dated 16-3-97 published for procurement
| of Container Dolley gqty-55EA and Pallet Trolley qty-25 EA.
| All participants are requested to please note the
| following amendment:-

{1.  Country of origin will be USA, Canada, Australia, [taly,

Directorate General Defence Purchase

Ministry of Defence
New Airport Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215

Re-Tender Notice

. Sealed tenders in local/foreign currency are invited from bonafide manufacturers/suppliers/ |
indentors/dealers (enlistment with this Directorate General is not necessary) for supply of

_ ___ following items for Bangladesh Army: . —_— in‘the function.
France, Netherland, Sweden, Belgium, Japan, Germany, Ser | Nomenclature Oty Selling Date Date of Cost of /T & m;l;ﬁu] cdl:LI;Le;n én] ;:g r:ﬂf o e
Switzerland, Finland, Spain, Denmark, Norway, United ]____i_s = = L — i %%ﬂﬁ ; ﬁmglramme St Cile Basar ﬂfithht 4 £
' y : es. : pare parts lor vVoice bEncryplion ine -&- {10] - : otel. Later they went round the . Y ".__ :
‘l:::]di)m' ﬂndﬁ%tjﬂfaly:het EF{EP(:E“:;“;[;E; le will Hand Set Used with RT-100 & Items 03-5-97 (Foreign | hotel. ———
skother IS Anc COMRINNaTRIe 1= = PRC-1099 Currency) | . The Pan Pacific Sonargaon Hotel on the occasion of its
| remain unchanged. 2. Detailed specification, nomenclatures and quantity of items have been mentioned 1n the tender ! Phone llHES under two-week long Icecream Festival '97 offered icecream to
Mohammad Yusuf Harun schedule. The tender schedule will be available on cash payment against the mentioned amount | GU] 'hﬂﬂ exc hﬁn the underprivileged and disabled children and orphans
: - De G | Man: (not refundable) at abovementioned dates on any working day between 0800 hrs to 1300 hrs. The | S gﬂ yesterday. __ Star photo
DFP-9640-21/4 puty Leneral Manager tender will be opened on aforesaid date at 1000 hrs in presence of all tenderers. : | to be restored soon R
G-1167 Stores & Purchase (Comml) ISPR/Biman/97/288 Malnr ‘ :
L DEP.6861.215 For Director General The disordered tele%hunc I e —
A B | lines under Gulshan Exchange .
| will be restored soon, repc:rf’s Office of the cm?'c::m Gﬂwhr:]: 0' Accounts
.===-==11| . LUNB. Bangladesh, D a
27 N\ Mongla Pﬁrt AUthOrlty — ——————y Some 700 telephones in Ba- . m— .
T it Directorate G | Def Purchase | | nant, Guishan and Badda area Corrigendum to Tender Notice
Office of the Chief Engineer (M) | orate enera ence | | went out of order due to fault in 0 S of S eeer
Moricia. Bagerhat ; underground cables, said a T&T Regarding Supply of Summer
did; 9 & MiﬂIStI'Y Of Mfence press release yesterday. " :lrn the u:gdc:r nl; tice (No C&Nﬁala{a!}:gﬁqﬁ?;{FEumrﬁfﬁféT; dt "II-[ |
~ - this nl 21, . -88’ 4) t ate of |
Re-Tender NOtIce New AirPO'ﬂ Road K h . t 1 t au!?rriﬂﬂrélgeisr:ggr u‘%ﬁéd?iﬂi‘ltly hgl'{ilgpfd df;ﬂmlt'hg Itifl.‘:‘ti:lll'lt ;m:tt:ﬁ: .
" whnich snou a EN0ET ¢ a = in 1 lender _
; d ; . fP t Telgaan- Dhaka-1215 dasnaitd 1 goa * E[ﬁ:i at til';r;hni’ﬁcr E? étwlrﬁ'jdcr Cﬂgn}}r?}twu Hﬁlenplgczlr:iﬂc:et Ghlr {}. Fa.:; [
2 : il Mansu : " ccounts er, Rec ton, Cl. .
Sub:  Regarding docking repalrlng of Fontoon Re_Tender Notice market lylng 1dle Dhaka Room N, 226 by 12 noon of 26-4.97" o7 G1003 |
No 7 of Mongla Port Authority | By Staff Correspondent
- : 1. Sealed tenders in Foreign/Local currency are invited from bonafide Manufacturers Dhaka City Corporation's e ——
. gﬂndﬂr Notice:: MPA/M/10/96-97. | Dealers/Indentors (Not ngecessarily Enlistedywith this Directorate General) for supply of the || | (DCC) r&cent]].rybuilt Kashaituli . l
o - - i following items for Bangladesh Navy. goat market is lying idle while BCIC Intematlﬂna
2. Nanteof work : Docking repairing of Pontoon Mo 7 Sl Description of Stores & Qt Tender Selling | Tender Opening private entrepreneurs are run-
3. Estimated cost of : Tk 15,33,129/- (fifteen lakh thirty- N P d Date u Date nig tht%ir o ket llegally Tender NOtice
: 3 ) : across the :
WorK lhrr.:e; [&?usa"d one hundred twenty a. Flame and explosion proof Power Distribution 5-5-97 " 6-5{59? : Mthﬂugli]mncgs Tk 55 lakh
dlhey Gy Box for Ammunition Store ‘A’ type. oreign Currency abattoirs-cum-goat market was :
4. Price of tender @ Tk 200/- (two hundred) only (non Qt?-{}TSets o Br | inaugurated hfrﬂthe Miyor: in | faferEir 7 2 frme e wanfes PO
I refundable). b. Air 0§erated Electric Horn Augusts , lt?liﬁé f':{rn;‘;‘r{ﬂfr;?ﬁf v B e T = L 4
5. Earnest mone - Earnest money at the rate 2% (tw Oty-02 in Nos TEARNK i : : anaging Director, Sylhet Pulp & Paper Mills Lta,
' : : ed houl c¢.  IDCT Record Player with Cassette 5-5-97 6-5-97 ated pn the Srat fopr of Lis Chhatak, Sunamganj invites two envelope system sealed
per cent) of the quoted amount shou : Foreion € ) building has never been used. : ; e
be deposited with th dei i th Qty-01 in No (Foreign Currency The modern facility of the tender for supply of Boiler Feed Pump against Tender No.
posited wilhithe 1ender In His d Hydrophone (Under Water Broadcast) i i ' ' '
form of Bank Draft/Pay Order in| - yaroy N - market can accommodate upto 439 on C&F Chittagong basis under any suitable credit.
' . hori Qty-01 in No . 3,000 goats, DCC sources said. Tender schedule available at Tk. 200/- per set from (a)
favour of Mongla Port Aut "3”1}{_'. d |2. The tender schedule with detailed specification will be available at given rate (Not | ﬁuri:té?[;fuic ﬂﬁiﬂla;ilggtﬁﬂ:ﬁ; BCIC, 30-31, Dilkusha, Dhaka (b) BCIC Branch Office, 6,
Class of: Docky a.rd_fwurkshnp owners enliste refundable) on any working day between 0800 hours to 1200 hours. The tender will be S mnm}’f;;n?!;hm B0 DCC Agrabad, Chittagong and (c) SPPM Ltd, Chhatak, Sunamganj.
tenderers with Marine Engmt:ﬂ:rmg Division of opened at 1000 hours on the a vementioned date in presence of the present tenderers. departments started moves 1o Tender along with 1% earnest money will be received up to
: Mongla Port Authority. ISPR/Misc/97/371 Lt Cdr BN lease out the market, a top offi- 3-00 PM on 27-5-97 and thereafter opened technical offer.
Offices where: 1) Office of the Divisional DFP-0162.13/4 for Director General. 331]1 “; E::l Fﬂﬁ?ﬂ‘:ﬂﬂ;‘mﬂﬂg No tender documents will be sold on the date of opening.
tender will be Commissioner, Khulna Division] G 1158 ) shelzedﬂtempnrarily.
available from & Khulna. ‘ ' - “If the DCC market is BCIC 293-9/4/97 Golam Mostofa
recetved at 2) Office of the Chief Engineer | started, the illegally set-up DFP-8982-12/4 Manager (Purchase)
(M), MPA, Khulna. J . market will immediately be- G-1161 For Managing Director
3] haainen (OHIces50: Bay: Janata Bank Fomnering (he miove € lease | |
Paltan, Dhaka. ; out,” alleged the official adding |
Last date of: 11-05-97/28-01-1404BS up to office Dilkusha Corporate Branch E,hat the Hegﬁajl] marktlt was run BC
I : | % a 'very influential person.’ IC
selling tender | hours 23 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000 e e detvived of at
Date & time of : 12-05-97/29-01-1404BS up to 12- & least 50 lakh taka annually”, he . .
submitting Noon (in the box kept at the abov T d N t sk ' T d N t
tender officers). _ | : R 4.en er : O lce ] _ en er O lce |
10. Date & time  of : -All ' the tenders-received: will b Sealed tenders,are hereby invited from the intending buyers for sale of the following pledge goo Baj@mp,mcan e — 3
opening tender opened at the offices mentioned a ~lon ‘as it is whiere it fs basis’on thé tetms and condifions as 1aid' down below: | [h}’dﬂ\’ﬁi Az d 97 r"l'ﬂ'ﬁltﬂ mﬁrﬁﬂ LR QT ‘H@T’ﬂ‘]l‘;
Serial No 7 on 12-05-97/29-01- Address Description‘of goods { Quantity of goods _WhE}'E lying . Managing Director, NGFF Ltd, Fenchuganj, Sylhet
M[gidBS Eﬂf 13{?}0 hours before th ll1. M/s Megnetic Wairs Ltd., 1. Copper Rod 22080.89 KG Darikandi, in New York invites sealed quotation for supply of 36.00 MT Sodium Ii
tenderers (1f any) present. Darikandi, Sonargaon, N'Ganj. 2. Insulating Vernish 165.00 KG Sonargaon, A proclamation declaring = T ; |
11. Time lmit for: 60 (sixty) working days. - 3 SWG Wair 6882 58 KG Nathyagati. March 26. 1997 as the Car!::nnate (Soda Ash' Light) and Activated Alumina
. ' : ; Bangladesh-American Day was agamst Tender Enqutry No NGFF/P-IIﬁ/ChEm/QEr-
completion of (16 10 34 sizes) issued in the Empire State of | 197 /1573 on free deli NGFF S basis. Tend
work . : _ 2. M/s Tokeo Motors, 310, Motor Parts As per stock report 310, Ahmed Nagarll | New York to commemorate the | || / on free delivery up to INGET Store basis. lender
12. Other terms & : Will be available in Bangladesh Ahmed Nagar, Mirpur, Dhaka. dt : 5-3-97 Mirpur, Dhaka. 26th anniversary of the inde- documents may be purchased at Tk 50.00 (Tk flft_y) only
conditions of Form No 2911 with the tender Te diti of " peﬁdel?ﬁg of Bangladesh, re- each (Non-refundable) from (1) BCIC, 30-31, Dilkusha
= ports : - e
tender document. L PR T C/A, Dhaka (2) BCIC Branch Office, 6, Agrabad, Chit

Mongla Port Authority reserves the right to accept/rejec
ny tender without assigning any reason. Tender no & subjec
should be distinctly superscribed on the sealed envelope. '

PA/Board PR/1328
FP-7075-24/3

Earnest money of the value quoted by the te

Order issued by any scheduled commercial bank.

The above goods could be seen at the place men
borrowers by contracting Dilkusha Co
Sealed tender shall have to be droppe !
kept at Janata Bank, Dilkusha Corporate Branch, Dhaka and will be opened on

on dated 7-5-97 within

nder is required to be deposited along with the
tender in favour of Janata Bank, Dilkusha Cnrﬁorate Branch, Dhaka through Bank Draft/Pay

tioned against the name of the above
Branch, Dhaka during office hours.

11-00 AM in the tender box
the same day

failing which the earnest money will be forfeited.

New York George E Pataki is-
sued the proclamation which
was handed over to Ambassador
Anwarul Karim Chowdhury,
permanent representative of
Bangladesh to the United Na-
tions, according to a message

Sangsad in New York on April

tagong & (3) NGFF Ltd, Fenchuganj, Sylhet on all
working days. Tender will be received up to 11.00 hours
on 4.5.97 & will be opened immediately thereafter in
public. No tender documents will be sold on opening day.

BCIC 249-29/3/97 Md Mokarram Hossain

1162 Cl“'EfE_‘—_j eer (M) at 11-30 AM in presence of the tenderer, if any. o | received in the city. DEP-7745-31 /3 M C '
4. The successful tenderer shall have to take delivery ot Enuds during office hours within 7| | DI:] :his fc%aséan,t l? fuljlc'itiug 1 -31/ ; 3“35'31'( “omm).
= ; . v . ; ' ‘ ’ was anise nite - ]
el No_ 22.14/SK0O/40 Dated: April 22, 193 ‘ (seven) days from the date of acceptance of the tender by paying in cash the entire quoted ok Emt e Mt toddha G-1156 or Managing Director. |

International Tender Notice for Supply
of Superior Kerosene Oil (SKO)

%rice al a ime

ender committee reserves the right to accept or reject any or all

assigning any reason whatsoever.

The earnest money of the unsucc

the tenders without

essful tenderers will be refunded in due course.
Ghiasuddin Azhar Yusu

20.
The proclamation recalled
the teadershi% of Bangabandhu
ibur Rahman for

Sheikh Muji
Bmg]adesh Petroleum CDIPUI‘E’LHDH hEl‘Eb}’ invites ‘l DyGeneral Manaagrg | Eihehindﬂpei‘lldﬂ'ﬂﬂe of Bangla- E a t I n g 0 u t
offer for supply of 155,000 barrels (+/-5%) of Superior , e i -
; oo 2 d It also mentioned that c
Kerosene Oil (SKO) both on FOB and C&F BRE aatieat] Torder Copalmany |, independence, Bangladesh S
hitt basis i d ith th — — has ven to be rceful
PR opeus Lo 1 | fionn e e e s e el || ATTENTION | [searooo mestaumanT
g, Illtire o r; er.t e 20 " has made great strides in vari If you are interested to advertise ALL kinds of sea
. quantity as mentione ove mus . I . ous industries.” , WE ot " ion- ‘,..h’ nsed
delivered at Chittagong between May 23-24, 1997 : Government Of the PEOPIE S REPUth Of Banglad95h de;;ifﬁgr' Sgid T;gliing-lf ] :: e,:l;; :ﬂ:;:ge g‘gﬂﬂsg?;?:’ F;ﬂ “4
in one shipment. : : Depa i ) b e ' £ i '
3. Tender Eacuments will be available on all Local Government Englneeﬂng rtment {-leapitatﬁgglgi!tigéesdtaté%f I&E\fr Discount s given on lloog: H# =

Commercial & Operation Division, BPC Head
Office, HBFC Building (4th floor), 1/D, Agrabad
Commercial Area, Chittagong, (b) BPC Liaison
Office, 40, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka and (c¢)
Bangladesh Missions in Singapore, Abu Dhabi,
Kuwait and Qatar on payment of non-refundable
amount of Tk. 600/-or US$ 15/-. No tender
document will be sold on the tender opening date.
Offers will be received up to 1200 hours (BST) on
May 06, 1997.

(a) in a sealed envelope delivered at BPC Head
Office, HBFC Building (4th floor), 1/D, Agrabad
Commercial Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

(b) through Telex No. 633280 FUEL B] & 633009
FUEL BJ (offers through Facsimile shall not be

I working days during office hours from a)

mr—r

ke

2

Office of the Project Director

Second Rural Roads & Markets Improvement and Maintenance Project
LGED Bhaban, Agargaon
Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka 1207
Memo No: LGED/PD/RRMIMP-2/T-03/96(Part-01) 804

Local Tender Notice

Invitation of Bids for Supply of Equipment Listed in Table Below
Notice No: NCB-02

The Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh has applied for a credit from the

Dated: 12-4-97

International Development Association (IDA) towards the cost of the Second Rural Roads and
Markets Improvement & Maintenance Project (RRMIMP-2). It is intended that the proceeds of

this credit will be applied to eligible payments under contracts for the supply of the following
equipment for which this invitation of bids issued.

The Local Government Engineering Department (LGED) now invites sealed bids from eligible

| Prof MA Mannan amn

' York as the centre of culture

and has enriched the lives of all
New Yorkers.

Death condoled

BNP joint secret eneral
the city
BNP convenor Sadek Hossain
Khoka MP have condoled the

. death of Joynal Abedin, father
' of former national footballer
. Ajmat Ali, reports UNB.

Alhaj Joynal Abedin died of
cardiac arrest on Tuesday.

The BNP leaders prayed for
salvation of the departed soul

. and expressed sympathy to the

bereaved family members.

Naya Mia dead

Te/ A, Guishan Avenue Dhaks-1212

lerm contracts. Telephone : ¢ 6178

"Lunch and Dinner
The Most Exclusive Restaurant in the Country.

+ Come and Experience.
M House No-53B, Kamal Ataturk

Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213,
Bangladesh. Phone: 870225 .

muwu:mmmom
House-10, South Avenue, Guishan

bidders for the supply of equipment as stated below: .  Sirajul Islam Naya Mia, a Phone : 803507, 871684, Fax : 2-888802
;{;‘fcll)‘:fd%l L5 ApT— h — Bid Package Brief Description Quantity Delivery Schedule Training | F&gﬁigzgnﬁa%itght?;pﬂ;;;: _ _' .
shall be opened a ours ( ]. on No. Required | ism. died of old-age ailment at -
May 06, 1997 at the BPC Head Office, R (AT 3 N . 4 - | his village home at Baherchar YOU'VE NEVER HAD IT BET
Chittagong, Bangladesh in presence of bidders or || - NCB-01 Computer & Accessories 02 (two) nos. Within 02 weeks No in Patuakhali district on Tues- TER
T s g0l T | NCB-02  Photo Copier 02 (two) nos. Within 02 weeks No day. Hewes Gb fepatio LA, ®

t orised agents who would wish to be : NCB-03 __ Bicycle 47 (Forty-seven) nos. _Within 04 weeks No S CE Hloaone Shanid Subar GALAXEE
present. _ . Interested eligible bidders who wish to obtain further information and who wish to inspect the di and cl to Banga-

. : : o overnment Engineering Department, aban, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka, man, his family sources said. . ' : :
by a bid Eﬂﬂd in accordance with the provisions of Bangladesh, facsimile no: 880-2-9122434. Tel: 880-2-9122435, 880.2.0129432. He left behind his wife, one RICH ICE-CREAMS, PICKLES & MASALAS,
ten.dgr ocument and all offers must have 4. A complete set of bidding documents for each package can be purchased by the interested bidders #f daughter, friends, relatives and LUNCH BOXES, OUTDOOR CATERING
validity up to 1800 hours (BST) on May 13, 1997. Ii?é'lf [;]Er sbl.llhn}lssm? Ei“fl;: aﬁgﬂnggn apphcgt?md] tg the undersigned and upon paymem of a non- a host of adrﬂ"“’m‘ BILQUIS TOWER: GULSHAN SECOND CIRCLE
No rights of any kind shall be created in favour o unéjers?gnsd ee o .00 up to 07-05-97 during office hours from the office of the Obltu ary BELOW MONOO CERAMICS AND NEXT TO KINTUKI |I
any person by virtue of having obtained the tende 5. The provisions in the instructions to bidders and in the general conditions of contract are the Begum Rahela Khatun,
document, nor shall any right be created in favou ! E(?jv151nns llgmdddlnwn 1&1 Ihcthrld Bal}k’s "Standard Bidding Documents: Procurement of Goods”. mother of Shafiullah Chowd-

. S . Bids must be delivered to the office of the undersigned on or before 1400 hours on 08-05-97 and hury, president of Bangladesh
of any Perliﬂn PY virtue of submitting an offer. BP must be accompanied by a bid security of at least 2 (two) per cent of the bid amount. Corrugated Carton Manufactur- |
reserves the rlglliit }{f) accept the lowest offer or t i Elds w:l]ﬂ%c{}gp;%led i;;m th&_presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend at 1430 tEIT; ‘;.“Esgéi]ﬂ;”;ﬁlifiﬂl I{ff:rllﬁ?ai
reject any or all offers in part or in full withou ours on 03-03-97 at the otfice-of the undersigned. | :DEM Hospital o
assigni gyarl}' reason d . 8. E’he delivery schedule stated in this notice will supersede the schedule as mentioned in the tender ﬁ;gﬁdg; Héﬁf E;,B:S I ;;fil:,ﬁp;g}nﬂ[; THE UE?:E'EST MULTI-CUISINE RESTAURANT
gnun : seOment. S e e IRST ICE CREAM OUTLET
" . r . n BSS
Bangladesh Petroleum CQI'POI'atiO'n 9. The authority reserves the right to accept any bid or to reject any or all bids. The: qulhwani of Begum AND NOW THE FIRST TO SERVE AFTERNOON TEAS
i Rahela Khatun will be held at 4PM TO 6.
HBFC Building (4th E]uur) DFP-9491-20/4 Md. Tafazzal HOQI.IE 73/2 Green Road (in front of SINCE 1935(AT G 9 8 30PM)
1/D, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong 4100. D-473 “ G-1164 Project Director. G"’E‘}t Sufr Market} . tomor- N
= row after Asr prayers.




